

**Leckhampton with Warden Hill Parish Council**  
**Communities Committee meeting minutes (updated)**  
**28<sup>th</sup> May 2020 7pm**  
**Via Zoom**

**Attendees.**

Tony, Iain, Anne, Emma, Ro, Ian and Arlene

**Apologies**

Phil

**Agenda and minutes**

- **Outstanding actions from 10<sup>th</sup> March meeting**
  - **Co-op notice board and CCTV camera**
    - Tony waiting for notice board paper work from Co-op.
    - Arlene to contact Mike Stone re starting the job.
  - **Youth work**
    - Phil to apply for police funding in May for 2021 year. He will receive an email letting him know when funding is open again.
  
- **Covid 19 Lockdown – PC action to date and on going**
  - Discussion about another leaflet going out to residents. Rev Gary publishes a weekly church newsletter. It was decided that it would be better to send publish the Parish Magazine
  - Tony has already contacted 200 or so vulnerable people in WH.
  - We don't have a complete list and GCC/CBC will not currently give us one due to GDPR regulations.
  - Anne asked about TV license payments for over 70s. Arlene to pass on the concern to the CBC resilience team. **Done**
  
- **Project review**
  - **Summer Youth Project**
    - CMAS are currently furloughed
    - Most children will not have had proper schooling from April to September.
    - **For further discussion at the next meeting**
  - **Parish Magazine**
    - Printers now working
    - Volunteers in place to deliver
    - Arlene to speak to Peter about helping with layout and software packages. **Done**
    - Aim to get out end June/early July
    - Phil handling adverts. Agreed to support local businesses trying to reopen.
  - **Community Bus WH**
    - On hold
  - **Friendship Benches**
    - On hold
  - **Salisbury Ave tree planting**
    - On hold

- **Maintenance jobs in WH**
  - Mending and painting the fences and benches in Salisbury Ave play area. **Done**
  - **Mending broken sills on notice boards, new corking inside and new Perspex where needed.**
  - **Installing dog poo bag holders around WH. Labels needed.**
  - **New door handles on the Leckhampton Community notice board**
  - **Cleaning of the seat under the tree at the Winchester Way bus stop.**
  
- **In Bloom update**
  - Half the planters now have flowers in them. Will be completed on 29<sup>th</sup> **Done**
  - Pictures to be sent to Arlene for the website and the magazine. **Done**
  - Well done the fund raising event and for Emma who organised having to get the plants from different suppliers because Dawn nurseries let us down.
  
- **AOB**
  - New litter signs needed for MUGA. Emma to make and give to Arlene to install. **Done**